

Douglas Young

From: Ben Hilburn <bhilburn@deepsig.io>
Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2017 4:30 PM
To: oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov; Douglas Young
Subject: Re: Request for Info - File # 0757-EX-CN-2017

Hi Doug -

Confidentiality is not necessary for this license. It can be ignored / removed from the filing.

Is this something I need to log-in and do manually, or can you do it on your end?

Cheers,
Ben

On Thu, Dec 7, 2017 at 4:16 PM, <oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov> wrote:



[FCC Home](#) | [Search](#) | [RSS](#) | [Updates](#) | [E-Filing](#) | [Initiatives](#) | [Consumers](#) | [Find People](#)



Office of Engineering and Technology



To: Benjamin Hilburn, DeepSig Inc.
bhilburn@deepsig.io

From: Doug Young
Douglas.Young@fcc.gov

Applicant: DeepSig Inc.
File Number: 0757-EX-CN-2017
Correspondence Reference Number: 39965
Date of Original Email: 12/07/2017

You have marked an exhibit as confidential. You must submit an item-by-item justification for the confidentiality request to answer the nine subsections of Part 0.459(b) of the FCC's rules. All non-confidential material must be separated from the confidential material and must be viewable by the public, as must the confidentiality justification.